
From: Peter Mansell  

Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2025 4:00 PM 

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk> 

Subject: Woodhouses Cricket Club 

  

We have lived in Woodhouses for more than fifty years and my whole family my 

children grandchildren and ourselves are still benefiting as Senior Citizens. It is place 

run by friendly efficient staff run in a professional caring manner.  Most of the 

activities social or charity raising are mainly non profit and for benefit of the 

community. It has a very successful sport fixtures for young people and has produced 

one of Britains most famous cricketers.   We are struggling to  understand how this 

worrying situation has arisen. We live in the village are have never had cause to 

complain. In fact the club has gone to great lengths to ensure that residents are 

happy with all events re noise and parking. At this time lots of older residents rely on 

the Cricket Club as a ‘warm space’ which prevents isolation and promotes 

companionship. We hope that this unfortunate situation is quickly resolved as it is 

causing unnecessary worry to all concerned 

 

My name is Peter Mansell . My address is 2  Pike Avenue Woodhouses Failsworth and 

my post code is M35 9WY. 


